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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 

 

ADDENDUM 2 
 
 

To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Mena, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  February 22, 2010 
  
Subject: Bid # 10-012, Bid - One (1) Incinerator for the Disposal of Narcotics 

 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced Bid; 
the response to the following questions:  

  
1. Is there a pre bid meeting on site? 

No 
 

2. Will the incinerator be installed outdoors on existing concrete slab? 
 

 Or does the bidder have to provide a slab for the incinerator?  
 Or indoors? Please clarify. 

 
Outdoors with some wall for inclement weather, this will be constructed by 
our maintenance along with the slab 
 

3. Does the bidder supply the crane for unloading and erection of the 
incinerator? 
 
Delivery and set up by bidder. 
 
 

4. Is the bidder responsible for connection of utilities to the incinerator?   

 If yes what is the distance to gas and electric? 
 

           Connections will be made by maintenance section. 
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5. Is any emission testing required of the bidder? 

 
Yes, emission have to be compliant with state, county and city codes. 

 
 

6. The bid documents refer to a hydraulic ram feeder and also to batch loading?  
 

 Which is the intent to be purchased? 
 Manual feed by batch or continuous (3-4-cycles per hour) by hydraulic 

ram feed? 
 

Batch feed. 
 
 


